**Personal Details** 

Date of Birth: 08/11/1995 Marital Status: Single Nationality: Ukraine

**Current Location: - Ukraine , Korostyshiv city** 

Non-Smoker: No Tattoos: None

Languages: Russian, English, Ukrainian,

Spanish beginner.



## **Profile or Objectives**

I am a healthy young lady. Being flexible, adaptable and easy-going I bring a positive attitude to the team. I will converse in any social climate and adapt in any adverse conditions that are presented to me. I am a hardworking, honest ,energetic and responsible person. I am also highly motivated, organised, quick-to-learn and always go above and beyond my duties to complete any task. Having worked in the hospitality and service industry for the past 5 years I have learnt to anticipate the needs of others.

### **Qualifications and Education**

 Graduated medical school Zhytomyr Institute of Nursing (Faculty of Gynecology and Obstetrics)

studied general medicine. Profession Midwife

- University of Culture and Art (International relations )
- Certificate of training "Proficiency in crisis management and human behavior"
- Certificate of training "Security Awareness"
- Certificate of training "Crowd Management, Passenger Safety and on Passenger ships others than RO-Ro passengers ships course"
- Certificate of training "Security-related training and instruction for all seafarers"
- Certificate of training "Safety Familiarization, Basic training and instruction for all seafarers"

### **Work History**

1. 6 months in intensive care, undergraduate practice as a nurse and 4 months in gynecology

## 2. Assistant waiter(August 2018 - March 2019) Carnival Cruise Line

**Duties**: Met guest ,took orders ,brought food and served a table ,served guests ,calculated, cleaned tables, cleaned the floor and served all for a next day. Wiped wine glasses and water glasses ? Changed the tablecloth ,washed and irons tablecloths.

**3.Housekeeper Stewardess (May 2019- August 2019) Carnival Cruise Line Duties:** maintain all assigned areas in a clean and sanitary condition; wash, dust, polish, vacuum and sweep all areas of the ship (floors and guests' cabins); clean sinks, tubs, showers and toilets according to prescribed sanitary standards; monitor the cleanliness of the cabins, corridors and the hall; polish fittings and fixtures; clean mirrors and windows; sort and wash laundry using machines or by hand as required; iron, fold and distribute clean laundry; empty and clean trash cans; keep cleaning equipment in good working order; maintain clean storage area for equipment and supplies

# 4. Assistant Laundry and Housekeeper Stewardess (January 2020-April 2020) Hotel "DoZari"

**Duties:** check and secure the cabins, monitor and check the cleanliness of the cabins and common areas, clean the guests' cabins, bathrooms, wash, dust, polish, vacuum and sweep all areas, clean sinks, tubs, showers and toilets according to prescribed sanitary standards, care of guests' bedlinen, clothes, using dryer and washing machines, ironing, clean mirrors and windows on the boat, maintain clean storage area for equipment and supplies, empty wastepaper baskets and ashtrays, dust and polish wooden surfaces and furniture, replenish bathroom and mini bar supplies.

## 5.Stewardess on a yacht "Le Pacha" (28 June 2020 – 26 October 2020)

**Duties:** Wash, polish, vacuum and sweep all areas of t(corridors and guests' rooms, bathrooms and toilets); polish glassware, flatware, silverware; helped to cook in the kitchen, prepared snacks for guests, and also prepared simple meals for guests and crew.

Work with brand clothes, delicate fabrics; work with dryer and washing machines; iron guests' clothes, bedlinen, bathroom and beach towels, clean all windows on the boat, replenish bathroom and mini bar supplies check and secure the cabins, monitor and check the cleanliness of the cabins and common areas, clean the guests' cabins, bathrooms, wash, dust, polish, vacuum and sweep all areas, clean sinks, tubs, showers and toilets according to prescribed sanitary standards, care of guests' bedlinen, clothes, using dryer and washing machines, ironing, clean mirrors and windows on the boat, maintain clean storage area for equipment and supplies, empty wastepaper baskets and ashtrays, dust and polish wooden surfaces and furniture, replenish bathroom and mini bar supplies. Great experience on a yacht as a mooring and unmooring.

Also provide therapeutic massage services on a yacht and was an assistant at the medical center at the Cruise Company on the liner

### 6.Stewardess on a yacht "Le Pacha" (1 April 2021- 1 November 2021)

Wash, polish, vacuum and sweep all areas of t(corridors and guests' rooms, bathrooms and toilets); polish glassware, flatware, silverware; helped to cook in the kitchen, prepared snacks for guests, and also prepared simple meals for guests and crew.

Work with brand clothes, delicate fabrics; work with dryer and washing machines; iron guests' clothes, bedlinen, bathroom and beach towels, clean all windows on the boat, replenish bathroom and mini bar supplies check and secure the cabins, monitor and check the cleanliness of the cabins and common areas, clean the guests' cabins, bathrooms, wash, dust, polish, vacuum and sweep all areas, clean sinks, tubs, showers and toilets according to prescribed sanitary standards, care of guests' bedlinen, clothes, using dryer and washing machines, ironing, clean mirrors and windows on the boat, maintain clean storage area for equipment and supplies, empty wastepaper baskets and ashtrays, dust and polish wooden surfaces and furniture, replenish bathroom and mini bar supplies. Great experience on a yacht as a mooring and unmooring.

Also provide therapeutic massage services on a yacht and was an assistant at the medical center at the Cruise Company on the liner



# 6.Service

In my free time I like to keep active by going to the gym, swimming, playing tennis, I like to cook for myself, family and groups of friends, reading books and going to different University Extension

#### References

#### **Contact details:**

1

Contact details: Captain Kemal Akdag +905468544927

2 Manager of Hotel "Absolute" Stepanova Malyna Ivanovna +380662955017